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J . Scott Hall 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Ron Lanning [rlanning@mackenergycorp.com] 

Friday, October 17, 2008 9:52 AM 

J. Scott Hall 

Cc: Jan Spradlin 

Subject: RE: COG vs Chesapeake 

Jan - If you want to prepare an O/A and forward for signature, please use the following info: 
Chase Oil Corporation - 85% in NW/4 or 42.5% in N/2, by Ronald W. Lanning, Attorney in Fact. 
Robert C. Chase - 5% in NW/4 or 2.5% in N/2. 
Richard L. Chase - 5% in NW/4 or 2.5% in N/2. 
Gerene Dianne Chase Ferguson, dealing in her separate property - 5% in NW/4 or 2.5% in N/2, by 
Rebecca S. Ericson, Attorney in Fact. 
I've attached an 89 form Brent and I agreed to a couple of years ago. If you can stick pretty close to it, we 
can probably avoid spending time on negotiating changes. 
We will get an assignment into Robert, Richard and Dianne out today for recording. 

Scott - Will a certified letter from me, as Land Manger, to you, Tom, Chesapeake, and the NMOCD suffice 
for support of COG's applications? 

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 9:35 AM 
To: Ron Lanning 
Cc: Jan Spradlin 
Subject: RE: COG vs Chesapeake 

I'd like to be able to present signed AFE's as hearing exhibits. Executed signature pages from JOA's would be 
even better. I think Bill Carr will be there for the Marbob cases in any event, so if you would authorize him to make 
a statement in support of COG's Andromeda applications on your behalf, that would help. 

Thanks. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS 
YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, 

COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE 
MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY 

REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
Original Message 

From: Ron Lanning [mailto:rlanning@mackenergycorp.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 8:13 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Cc: Jan Spradlin 
Subject: COG vs Chesapeake 

Ron: 

10/29/2008 
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Scott - We want to do what we can to help COG in the N/2 of 14-15-31 - Andromeda Federal Well 
Nos. 1 and 2. Other than approval of their AFE for the #1, what can we do to help??? 

Ronald W. Lanning 
Land Manager 
Mack Energy Corporation 
Chase Oil Corporation 
Chase Farms LLC 
Caza Ranches LLC 
575-748-1288 office 
575-748-7374 fax 
575-746-5516 cell 
rlanning(5)jnackenergycorp. com 

10/29/2008 


